From: Brian Aglukark [aglukark@nunavut.ca]

Sent: Monday, March 08, 2010 2:37 PM

To: Ida Porter; broy@gov.nu.ca

Cc: info@nirb.ca; Bobby Suluk

Subject: RE: 3BM-CAP0810 Renewal Application Confirmation

Good afternoon Ida;

Email confirming proposed project listed above falls outside the boundaries both approved land use plans, therefore no
conformity determination required y the NPC.

Any questions concerns, please do not hesitate.

Brian Aglukark, NPC
Arviat

From: lda Porter [mailto:iporter@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Friday, March 05, 2010 2:11 PM

To: broy@gov.nu.ca

Cc: info@nirb.ca; Brian Aglukark; Bobby Suluk

Subject: 3BM-CAP0810 Renewal Application Confirmation

Hello Bhabesh,
Can you please send email to NIRB if Screening is required?
And to NPC for Conformity is required? Once we | receive both information | will start the process on your Application.

Regards,

Ida Porter
Nunavut Water Board
Licencing Administrative Assistant

(867) 360-56338 Work
iporter@nunavutwaterboard.org

P.O Box 119
Gjoa Haven Hu, X08-110
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